
From: (b)(6) 

To: "Snyder, Nathaniel </O=DHS ORG/OU=E2K3 ADMIN 

GII(b)(6) 	 I 

CC: "Simmons, Caroline </  1))(6  
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: National Strategic Implementation Plan to Empowering Local Partners to Prevent Violent 
Extremism in the US 

Date: 2012/01/09 09:51:08 

Type: Note 

I will have some other ideas for names. 

From: Snyder, Nathaniel (b)(6)  

Sept: Monday, January 09, 2012 9:44 AM 
To1°))(6)  
Cc. Simmons, Caroline 
Subject: RE: National Strategic Implementation Plan to Empowering Local Partners to Prevent 
Violent Extremism in the US 

Sure thing. 

I am making some final edits on the agenda and will send that out as well. 

It will still be a draft agenda, but will have more than enough detail for people to get a firm grasp 
of the day. 

I will send you that along with the strategy and implementation plan first. 

We'll have another email go out with more read-aheads but this should get people situated. 

Good news about (b)(6) attending. 

We are still working on bolstering out numbers so if you have any further ideas on additional 
participants that are with in driving distance of NCR that would be great. 

Thanks again, 

-Nate 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: RE: National Strategic Implementation Plan to Empowering Local Partners to Prevent 
Violent Extremism in the US 

Nate: 

Can you also send to me the other relevant information — IE the actual strategy — and also any 

other materials you believe would be useful to the members attending this meeting. 
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Thanks, 

From: Snyder, Nathanie (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: National Strategic Implementation Plan to Empowering Local Partners to Prevent 
Violent Extremism in the US 
Importance: High 

Dear Department of Homeland Security Partners, 

Today, President Obama released the Strategic Implementation Plan (SIP) to the 

National Strategy on Empowering Local Partners to Prevent Violent Extremism in the 

United States (attached). The SIP is the blueprint for how we will implement the 

Domestic Strategy on Countering Violent Extremism (CVE), the first U.S. Government 

strategy to address violent extremism in the Homeland. The SIP lists the current and 

future actions the U.S. Government will take in support of a locally-focused, community-

based approach, in three broad areas: (1) enhancing engagement with and support to 

local communities; (2) building government and law enforcement expertise; and (3) 

countering violent extremist propaganda while promoting our ideals. This is the first 

U.S. Government strategy and implementation plan to address ideologically-inspired 

violent extremism in the homeland. 

This SIP is a follow up to the National Strategy on Empowering Local Partners to Prevent 

Violent Extremism in the United States, which was released by the White House in 

August 2011. DHS, along with interagency partners, worked with the Administration to 

develop this SIP. 

For additional information on the DHS approach to CVE, see our DHS CVE Fact Sheet. 

Thank you for all you do to help keep our nation safe and secure. 

Sender: N(6) 

Recipient: "Snyder, Nathaniel (b)(6) 

(bO) 
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"Simmons, Caroline (b)(6)  

l(b)(6) 
	

1 	 

Sent Date: 2012/01/09 09:52:35 

Delivered Date: 2012/01/09 09:51:08 
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